creating a better place Environment
for people and wildlife A Agency

Adam Ward Our ref: PCC_JBR_2019

JBR Recovery Limited Your ref:
Argentor House
Oldbury Road : Date: 13 May 2019

West Bromwich
West Midlands
B70 9BS

Dear Mr Ward
Pre-consent Authorisation No: PCC_JBR_2019

In accordance with Article 14(1) of Regulation EC/1013/2006 | enclose a certificate
of pre-consent for the proposed import of waste specified for recovery in Schedule 1,
at the facility identified in the certificate using the technologies stated in the Schedule
2 of the pre-consent.

The pre-consent is valid from 10/05/2019 and shall expire on 09/05/2029, which may
be withdrawn or revoked by the Environment Agency at any time.

The pre-consent is not transferable to any other recovery facilities operated by JBR
Recovery Limited.

Variation or renewal of the pre-consent must be submitted to the Environment
Agency in writing using the standard application form. For further information please
contact the TFS National Service a t the address below

Yours sincerely

T2 5>

(7. Rachael Noon

Waste Regimes Operational Services
rachael.noon@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 020 84745137

Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 1HT.
Customer services line: 08708 506 506
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